

Jessica Leadbitter

7606 York Ave S, Apt 7302, Edina, MN 55435
Phone: (724) 503-8646 | Email: jessicaleadbitter@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/jleadbitter

Summary

I am a front-end web developer with over 8 years of industry experience in several content management systems as well as database management and PHP. I have an interest in web accessibility and problem-solving.

Skills

Programs & Technologies

Adobe Creative Suite, Visual Studio, TFS
WCAG, Wordpress, Drupal, TeamSite, EpiServer

Languages

HTML5, CSS3, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, JQuery, SASS, ActionScript3

Other

Strong communicator, detail-oriented, self-initiator

Work Experience

Ciber Global, LLC

August 2013 - Present

Front-end Web Development

Assist in website construction, maintenance, and content formatting in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and JQuery.
Develop and maintain marketing solutions within content management systems such as TeamSite and EpiServer.
Maintain daily and sometimes hourly communication with clients and teammates during critical development cycles.

Redd Scientific - Anatomy & Physiology

April 2013 - August 2013

Application Development

Developed concepts for an interactive game to educate college-age students about the circulatory system.
Produced playable demos for testing.

Carnegie Learning - Math Wonders

January 2013 - June 2013

Project Management

Led a team in developing math-based minigames for high school students. Organized and facilitated updates and documents. Kept regular contact with client and remote team members.

KL Learning, LLC

April 2012 - December 2012

Application Development

Designed and developed an iPad application specifically for autistic children. Built playable minigame demos.
Assisted in the creation of a companion web-based tracking system, including extensive database structure.

Art Expression, Inc.

October 2012 - December 2012

Concept Design

Developed concepts for an interactive display to educate elementary-age students about Pittsburgh bridges.
Conceptualized a companion iPad game to be set into the display.

Walgreens

August 2010 - September 2013

Photo Specialist

Printed, processed, and assembled customer photo media. Aided customers in the creation of personalized products. Handled payment transactions using a point-of-sale register. Maintained processing machines and respective chemicals.

Education

Art Institute of Pittsburgh

Pittsburgh, PA

Web Design & Interactive Media

Bachelor of Science

Central Westmoreland CTC

New Stanton, PA

Graphic Communications

Diploma

References and portfolio available upon request.